

Works Cited Page

Hankin, Jo Ann, Alan G. Seidner, Alan G., and John Zietlow. *Financial Management for Nonprofit Organizations: Policies and Practices*. Place: Wiley, yyyy.

**Commented [MM1]:** City, abbreviated state name (e.g., Washington, DC, or Richmond, VA).

**Commented [MM2]:** Year of publication.

Williams, Grant. "Red Cross President Resigns Under Pressure From Board." *The Chronicle of Philanthropy*. Chronicle of Higher Education. 26 Oct. 2001-10-26. Web. dd Mon. yyyy.

**Commented [MM3]:** Sponsor of site.

**Commented [MM4]:** Date of access.

American Red Cross. "

**Commented [MM5]:** If there is an individual author, give that author's name instead of attributing authorship to the American Red Cross.

Myths and Legends about the American Red Cross". Myths and Legends about the American Red Cross." *Redcross.org*. American Red Cross. dd Mon. yyyy. Web. Retrieved March 8, 2012.

American Red Cross. "Title." *Redcross.org*. American Red Cross. dd Mon. yyyy. Web. dd Mon. yyyy.

**Commented [MM6]:** Date of update, if any.

**Commented [MM7]:** Date of access.

<http://www.redcross.org/images/MEDIA\_CustomProductCatalog/m16541005\_Board\_Membership\_Guidelines.pdf>http://www.redcross.org/images/MEDIA\_CustomProductCatalog/m16541005\_Board\_Membership\_Guidelines.pdf>

**Commented [MM8]:** You should include a URL as supplementary information only when the reader probably cannot locate the source without it or when your instructor requires it.

American Red Cross. "Title." *Redcross.org*. American Red Cross. dd Mon. yyyy. Web. dd Mon. yyyy.

**Commented [MM9]:** Date of update, if any.

**Commented [MM10]:** Date of access.

<http://www.redcross.org/images/MEDIA\_CustomProductCatalog/m23751353\_Peer\_Evaluation\_2013.pdf>http://www.redcross.org/images/MEDIA\_CustomProductCatalog/m23751353\_Peer\_Evaluation\_2013.pdf>